
CITY OF TEMECULA 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO:  City Manager/City Council 

 

FROM: Patrick Thomas, Director of Public Works / City Engineer 

 

DATE: September 26, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Second Amended and Restated Term Sheet with United States 

Department of Transportation for the I-15/French Valley Parkway Improvements – 

Phase II Project, PW16-01 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PREPARED BY:  Amer Attar, Engineering Manager 

    Avlin R. Odviar, Principal Civil Engineer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve the Second Amended and Restated 

Term Sheet with the United States Department of Transportation for the I-15/French Valley 

Parkway Improvements – Phase II project, PW16-01. 

 

BACKGROUND:  On February 25, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 

2020-11 which approved a Term Sheet under the fiscal year 2019 INFRA program with the United 

States Department of Transportation.  On January 25, 2022, the City Council approved the First 

Amended and Restated Term Sheet which updated the project schedule and milestones. 

 

During advertisement of the construction contract, a potential bid protest and subsequent re-

bidding resulted in delays to the project schedule.  This Second Amended and Restated Term Sheet 

is necessary to update the project schedule and milestones’ status.  All other terms, including the 

INFRA Grant amount, are not affected. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  There is no fiscal impact associated with the approval and execution 

of the Second Amended and Restated Term Sheet. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  1.  Second Amended and Restated Term Sheet 

    2.  CIP Project Sheet 


